THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,

of AL ASKA and Economic Development

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

GOVERNCRMEEEAEL 1 RUNLEAVY 550 West 7ih Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: Wednesday, September 27, 2023
FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS RE: 2023/2024 Renewals — Delegated Consent

61 Anchor Bar & Grill Beverage Dispensary Cordova Unorganized Borough
62 Anchor Liquor Store Package Store Cordova Unorganized Borough
757 Liquor Locker Package Store Anchorage, Muni. of Anchorage
2124 Fenders Beverage Dispensary Fairbanks Fairbanks North Star Borough
4448 Glacier View Grill Eszzzlrj];al it Pl Outside City Limits Unorganized Borough
5020 The Last Frontier Brew Pub Restaurant/Eating Place Wasilla Matanuska-Susitna Borough
5104 Kim's Cuisine Restaurant/Eating Place Anchorage, Muni. Of Anchorage
5321 Alpenglow Brewery Brewery Anchorage, Muni. Of Anchorage
5710 Miso Sushi Restaurant/Eating Place Anchorage, Muni. Of Anchorage
5734 Ninja Sushi Beverage Dispensary- Fairbanks Fairbanks North Star Borough

Duplicate




